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January 17, 2019 

Mr. Mark Yevoli 

Yevoli Cobblestone Inc 

8347 S. Carr St. 

Littleton, CO  80128 

 

Re: Yevoli Cobblestone Pit, Permit No. M-2007-003; Conversion Approval, Revision No. CN-1 

  

Dear Mr. Yevoli: 

 

On January 17, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Conversion application 

submitted to the Division on September 18, 2018, addressing the following: 

 

 Increase area by 73.52 acres to 83.5 acres consisting of 41.6 affected acres with a maximum allowed 

disturbed area (for bonding purpose) of 11 acres. 

 

The terms of the Conversion No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-

2007-003.  All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2007-003 remain in full force and effect.  

During the permit conversion review process, the Division accepted the following commitments for this 

operation: 

1) The active highwall length will be no longer than 200 feet in order to minimize bonding requirements, 

2) The Permittee will abstain from conducting mining operations in Area 7 until creek crossing 

engineering designs for any access/haul roads are submitted and approved by the Division as part of 

the permit revision process 

 

The Division accepted the $58,905.00 revised bond estimate included in Exhibit L prepared by Greg Lewicki 

And Associates.  This revised liability amount exceeds the financial warranty currently held ($34,925.00).  

The revision will not be final until the additional bond ($23,980.00) is approved by the Division. 

 

Please sign the enclosed Performance Warranty and return it to the Division for the Director’s signature.  

Once the Director signs it, the completed Performance Warranty will be returned to you. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Enclosures 

 

ec: Barbara Coria, DRMS  

 DRMS file 
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